From:

Sent: 08 May 2023 10:04

To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Land Tilekiln Green Great Hallingbury - S62A/2023/0017

To whom it may concern,

Please note, we strongly OBJECT to this application of 'Open Logistics Facility / Industrial
Depot / Commercial Vehicle Operations'.

This residential site location is not suitable for such a large scale and intrusive 24/7/365
external logistics operation. This will have a detrimental impact on the existing
residential neighbourhoods, road traffic, noise pollution, light pollution, increased
commercial traffic to the M11 J8 roundabout and mental health of those living nearby.

This application should be REFUSED.
Thank you.

Mr. Colocasidou





